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TO: All Brigade Members

FROM: Agnes Daniell, Provincial Co-ordinator
2001 National Brigade Patient Care Competition

DATE: January 1, 2000

RE: Logo Contest for the 2001 National Brigade Patient
Care Competition

Ontario is hosting the National Brigade Patient Care Competition in
May 2001 at York University in Toronto, Ontario.

Ontario Brigade members are being asked to design the official logo
for this competition. It should reflect Ontario - St. John Ambulance.
Competition teams will be coming from all across Canada and we
need to be proud of Ontario.  The logo will be used on T-SHIRTS,
PINS and OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS for the competition.

I invite all members to submit their design.  Please include with your
design your name, address, and daytime phone number.  If you wish
to email your design please attach your logo as a .GIF or .JPG
measuring no more than 640 x 480 pixels and include the above
contact information and email address.  If clipart is used as part of
the logo design, please include the source, and respective copyright
information.

All submissions become and remain the property of St. John
Ambulance.

Prizes will be awarded for the best overall design.  Attached are
guidelines for using the St. John Ambulance logo.  Entries must be
received on or before February 29th, 2000 at:

St, John Ambulance Council for Ontario
Brigade Community Services
46 Wellesley Street East
Toronto, ON M4Y 1G5
Fax: (416) 923-4856
Email: bcole@sja.ca


